
Archived: Thursday, October 16, 2025 2:17:46 PM
From: Steve Cassulo
Sent: Mon, 13 Oct 2025 17:20:29
To: Steve Cassulo
Cc: Gerardo Vergara
Subject: RE: NOTICE TO COMPLY E56451
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:DOC.pdf;

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

Sorry forgot to send the signed copy.
 
Steve
 
From: Steve Cassulo <Steven.Cassulo@WasteConnections.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 2:07 PM
To: Christina Ojeda <cojeda@aqmd.gov>; Amanda Froman <Amanda.Froman@WasteConnections.com>; Nicole Ward
<nicole.ward@wasteconnections.com>; Kate Logan <Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>; Huff, Ray
<RHuff@SCSEngineers.com>; John Perkey <John.Perkey@WasteConnections.com>; Heidi P. Knight <hknight@bdlaw.com>
Cc: Gerardo Vergara <gvergara@aqmd.gov>; Larry Israel <lisrael@aqmd.gov>; Stephens, Gabrielle
<gstephens@scsengineers.com>
Subject: RE: NOTICE TO COMPLY E56451
 
[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

Christina
 
See PERP and log information in the first 2 attachments.
 
There is no rental agreement, the contractor dose his work on site a donates the rock to Chiquita.
 
The crusher start date was January 3rd, 2025.
The McCloskey Screen came on site June 28, 2025, and stop operations on June 28th.
The Maximus Screen came on site on January 3, 2025, and is move off site now (it has a DOORS # TW9J84) .
 
This equipment did not replace anything.
 
Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Steve Cassulo
District Manager
661-371-9214
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From: Christina Ojeda <cojeda@aqmd.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 1:55 PM
To: Steve Cassulo <Steven.Cassulo@WasteConnections.com>; Amanda Froman <Amanda.Froman@WasteConnections.com>;
Nicole Ward <nicole.ward@wasteconnections.com>; Kate Logan <Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>;
RHuff@SCSEngineers.com; John Perkey <John.Perkey@WasteConnections.com>; Heidi P. Knight <hknight@bdlaw.com>
Cc: Gerardo Vergara <gvergara@aqmd.gov>; Larry Israel <lisrael@aqmd.gov>
Subject: Re: NOTICE TO COMPLY E56451
 
G o o d  a f t e r n o o n ,  a ll,  A t t a c h e d  is  t h e  a m e n d e d  N o t ic e  t o  C o m p ly  E 5 6 4 5 1  w it h  t h e  c o r r e c t  d a t e  s e r v e d  1 0 / 1 / 2 0 2 5  a n d  t h e  e x t e n d e d  c o m p lia n c e  d a t e  t o  1 0 / 1 0 / 2 5 .  P le a s e  s u b m it  a ll r e c o r d s  b y  t h e  c lo s e  o f  b u s in e s s  d a y  1 0 / 1 0 / 2 0 2 5 .  T h a n k  Y o u  C h r is t in a

 

Good afternoon, all, 
 
Attached is the amended Notice to Comply E56451 with the correct date served 10/1/2025 and
the extended compliance date to 10/10/25. 
 
Please submit all records by the close	of	business	day	10/10/2025.
 
Thank You
 
 

Christina Ojeda

Air Quality Inspector I 

Office of Compliance and Enforcement

South Coast Air Quality Management District

21865 Copley Dr., Diamond Bar, CA 91765

Office: (909) 396-2475  | cojeda@aqmd.gov

 

 

From: Steve Cassulo <Steven.Cassulo@WasteConnections.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 10:01 AM
To: Christina Ojeda <cojeda@aqmd.gov>; Amanda Froman <Amanda.Froman@WasteConnections.com>; Nicole Ward
<nicole.ward@wasteconnections.com>; Kate Logan <Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>; RHuff@SCSEngineers.com
<RHuff@SCSEngineers.com>; John Perkey <John.Perkey@WasteConnections.com>; hknight@bdlaw.com
<hknight@bdlaw.com>
Cc: Gerardo Vergara <gvergara@aqmd.gov>; Larry Israel <lisrael@aqmd.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NOTICE TO COMPLY E56451
 

Christina
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The “Date Served” is in the future (10-12-25) can you correct this please?

 

Next, can we have until the 10th of Oct to get back to you, the people involved to get what you need are not available this week.

 

Steve Cassulo

District Manager

661-371-9214

 

 

From: Christina Ojeda <cojeda@aqmd.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 4:38 PM
To: Steve Cassulo <Steven.Cassulo@WasteConnections.com>; Amanda Froman <Amanda.Froman@WasteConnections.com>;
Nicole Ward <nicole.ward@wasteconnections.com>; Kate Logan <Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>;
RHuff@SCSEngineers.com
Cc: Gerardo Vergara <gvergara@aqmd.gov>; Larry Israel <lisrael@aqmd.gov>
Subject: NOTICE TO COMPLY E56451

 
G o o d  a f t e r n o o n  A t t a c h e d  is  N o t ic e  t o  C o m p ly  E 5 6 4 5 1  b e in g  is s u e d  t o  C h iq u it a  C a n y o n  L a n d f ill r e g a r d in g  P E R P  e q u ip m e n t  o n s it e .  A  p h y s ic a l c o p y  o f  t h e  n o t ic e  t o  C o m p ly  w ill b e  h a n d  d e liv e r e d  o r  s e n t  v ia  U S  c e r t if ie d  m a il f o r  y o u r  r e c o r d s .  I n  c a s e

Good afternoon

 

Attached is Notice to Comply E56451 being issued to Chiquita Canyon Landfill regarding PERP equipment
onsite. A physical copy of the notice to Comply will be hand delivered or sent via US certified mail for your
records. In case the print is hard to see below is request: 

 

Provide all records necessary to demonstrate compliance with the Portable Equipment Registration
Program (PERP). Provide the following documentation and information for the three registered units:
 McCloskey Trommel Screen, Crushing Plant by Eagle Crusher Co., and Maximus Conveying Screen that are
currently operating at the site:

 

copy of the rental or service contract between RandFam and CCL for each of the three pieces of
portable equipment.

 

date each piece of equipment began operating at the site and the expected duration of its operation at
this location.

 

information on whether this equipment replaced any previous equipment or operator performing the
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same function (e.g., aggregate processing services). If so, include the make, model, and function of the
replaced equipment and/or the name of the previous operator.

 

Please submit all records by the close	of	business	day	10/3/2025.

 

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
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